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and 50-499
MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:

8212010414 821118
zDR ADOCK osoooggg Licensing Branch No. 3

George W. Knighton, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL
H. Schierling, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL

MEETING WITH HOUSTON LIGHTING AND POWER COMPANY (SOUTH
TEXAS PROJECT) - SOIL STRUCTURE INTTRACTION

Tuesday, December 7, 1982
9:00 am

Maryland National Bank Building
Roowm 1713
Bethesda, Maryland

To present to the NRC staff the results of the Bechtel
review and assessment of the Brown and Root soil structure
interaction analysis.

HRC

J. Knight, T. Novak, G. Knighton, F. Schauer, D. Jeng
S. Shouket, H. Schierling, D. Sells

Houston Lighting and Power Company

J. Goldbery, M. Wisenberc, R. Hernandez
Bechtel

J. Hurley, L. Hersh, A. Lopez

H. Schierling, Project Manager

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

NOTE: NRC meetings are open to interested members of the public to attend
as observers. Mambers of the public who wish tn at*end this meeting

must contact H. Schierling (301)492-7233 no later than 3:45 pm,
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